Neelam Gahlyan

+91-9958394849 neelam.gahlyan@gmail.com

Objective

Looking for an opportunity to work on Laravel or other PHP Framework along with web services and nodeJs applications.

Professional Summary

With 7+ years, on a variety of core PHP and Laravel, database driven applications, web based tools, REST APIs, back-end integration makes me an effective team player across a diverse set of projects. During these years, I have worked on numerous projects individually and also played a role of team lead.

Work Experience

★ Sr. Developer with Appster, Gurgaon

December 2015 - Present

Approach (iOS)

Approach is the only true proximity-based human interaction app for meeting singles in REAL LIFE and in the NOW, bringing the human element back to introductions via your smartphone. Approach enables singles to approach someone with confidence and have a real time chat with the connected ones.

When you're within proximity (approx. 15-40 metres radius) of a user who has the Approach app, then their profile will appear on your carousel

iOS: Approach

Work Life Calendar (iOS and Android)

WorkLife Calendar is a roster app that allows you to quickly and easily create any roster combination, whether recurring or one-off, and share your schedule privately with family and friends.

iOS: Work Life Calendar Android: Work Life Calendar

Grower's Online (Web)

Grower's Online offers a dynamic marketplace to connect growers and buyers through online auctions or instantaneous purchases. Web portal provide options for instant purchases and placing for bids as well.

Web: www.growersonline.com.au

Blam (iOS and Web)

BLAM is an exciting app where people can surprise their friends about their whereabouts.

A friend can leave BLAM to be found out by other friends as the surprise when they enter in its region. BLAM also offers a great gateway for Businesses to reach to their customers with their new offers and also to monitor sort of audience they want.

iOS: Blam Web: www.appblam.com

★ Drupal Expert with SDG, Noida

April 2015 - November 2015

• **I3smartclass -** e-learning portal

HTML, CSS, JQuery, Drupal

i3smartclass is an E-learning solution. This project is successfully deployed at Sehwag International School and many others in Delhi, Noida and Chandigarh. My responsibilities in this project were to lead with project, handle a team of 4-5 team members, gather all the vital requirements and make sure project is delivered with high quality.

EtoosIndia - www.etoosindia.com

HTML, CSS, JQuery, Drupal

Study material in form of articles and videos are provided for students of are preparing for IIT/JEE. LaTex support was given so that student can get help on mathematical formulas and equations. I played role of team lead of 3 members as well as senior developer.

o **Tuteria** - <u>www.tuteria.com</u>

HTML, CSS, JQuery, Drupal

This will help tuition centers or independent tutors. Tutors can teach their student by projectors only. All study material will be given in the software

★ Drupal Expert with BorderLess Mind Technology, Noida

March 2013 - April 2015

Kodal Minerals - <u>www.kodalminerals.com</u>
HTML, PHP, CSS, JQuery, Drupal7

 SPAngel - <u>www.spangel.co.uk</u> HTML, PHP, CSS, JQuery, Drupal7

★ Sr. Web Developer with Easy Tours of India, New Delhi

March 2009 - September 2010

An Eastern Masterpiece - <u>www.aneasternmasterpiece.com</u>
HTML, Core PHP, CSS, Jquery, OOPS, OSCommerce
US based online shopping portal for jewelry, zardozi, stone and marble etc.

• Easy Tours of India - www.easytoursofindia.com

HTML, Core PHP, CSS, Jquery, OOPS, OSCommerce

Official website for easytoursofindia through which guest can choose listed itinerary or customize it accordingly or can build by himself.

• Easy Tours of Asia - <u>www.easytoursofasia.com</u>

HTML, Core PHP, CSS, Jquery, OSCommerce

Web Portal for an easytoursofindia branch

★ Web Developer with Exemplar India, New Delhi

December 2007 - December 2008

• **E-Marry** - <u>www.emarry.in</u>

HTML, Core PHP, CSS, Javascript, ajax

An online marriage portal which includes user account, photo gallery, online payment, partner account with complete cms.

Cellular Operators Association of India - <u>www.coai.com</u>

HTML, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript

Reporting Database search, dynamic content, content filtering, accordion menu, custom JS components, google integration etc, news ticker, scrolls & sliders, passing data to flash.

Software skills

★ Coding environments: PHP, LAMP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, JQuery, MySQL

★ Open source: Laravel, Yii, GIT

★ IDEs: Netbeans, Eclipse

Education

★ Master of Computer Applications from IMT, Faridabad

★ Bachelor of Arts from M.D.U, Rohtak

★ 12th from H.B.S.E